
No.D-V/5 2etct 1! o(-
HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the

From: To

Subject: Diversion of 2.37 ha. forest land in favour of HPPWD Division Chamba for
construction of motor able road from Rajera (Bhaniya) Balley (Km 0/0 to
4/500) within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division.

dated 1 1.06.2020on the subject cited.

The observations raised by you vide letter under reference have

been attended by the User Agency and DFO Chamba, the point wise reply to the EDS is given

as under:

1. DFO has submitted that the User Agency has corrected the proforma-V.and sarne has

been uploaded on the MOEF portal Part-I as additional documents. The total quantity of

Muck/ debries to be dumped comes out to be 73500 cub instead of 731500 cum.

Similarly the calculation as per proforma-V comes out to be 73500 cum instead of 6405

as pointed out by the GoI please.

2. The KML file'has been'corrected by User Agency'and location of villages to be

benefitted has been shown in polygon &. the same has been uploaded on the portal

against Part-I, paru- c (ii) (a) please.

3. User Agency has submitted that the component wise breakup in online Part-I Para2.4

has been corrected in online MOEF portal.

It is submitted for your perusa1

1980 please.

further approval under FCA-

Forests,
Forest Circle, Chamba.

Chief Conservator of Forests.
Chamba-176 310.

Nodal Offi cer-Cum-APCCF(FCA)
O/O Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla.'
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